
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20403 

h 

Robert F. Bauer 
Graham M. Wilson 
Jacqueline K. Lopez 
Perkins Coie LLP 
700 13"» Street, NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005 

NOV 10 2016 

RE: MUR7I60 
DNC Services Corporation/ 
Democratic National Committee; 
Andrew Tobias, as treasurer 

Dear Messrs. Bauer and Wilson and Ms. Lopez: 

This is in response to your request for an extension of time to respond to the complaint in 
the above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances in this matter, the Office of General 
Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due on or before the 
close of business December 16,2016. 

If you have any questions, please contact me via email at CELA@.fec.gov or by phone at 
202-694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Beth deBeau 
Paralegal Specialist 
Complaints Examination 
& Legal Administration 


